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SEELEY, Nick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Tony Cool< 
Director-General 
Department of Education 
Queensland Government 
P: 07 3034 4752 
E: tony.cook@qed.qld.gov.au 

COOK, Tony 
Wednesday, 5 February 2020 1 :45 PM 
HUNT, Jeff 
http://www.a i ra ndwater.com.au/blog/replace-a i rco n/ 

Follow up 
Completed 

Level 33 I 1 William Street I Brisba ne QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Plea se consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Queensland 
Government 
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SEELEY, Nick 

From: MCWATERS, Joshua 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 4:54 PM 

To: 'angela kitzelman'; ANSON, Duncan; 'Brock Taylor'; COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff; KELLY, 
Peter; 'Laura McKee'; SCHIMMING, Sharon; SEELEY, Nick; Sharon Durham; 
WHITEHEAD, Annette 

Cc: SCE, Media 
Subject: DG MEDIA- 12.02.20 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Media/Newsletters/News 

Hi All, 

Please see the below round up of today's media activity. 

Sent 

N/A 

Ongoing responses: 

Issue: Air conditioning installation update 

Requested by: Lachlan Mcivor, Queensland Times 

Approvals: OADG ISB, ODDG CS, MO 
TRIM: 20/67168 

Deadline: 12pm, Fri 7 /2/20 

Thanks, 

Josh Mcwaters 
Media and Issues Management 

Strategic Communication and Engagement 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3328 6623 
E: joshua.mcwaters@qed.q ld.gov.au I media@ qed.qld.gov.au 
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Government 
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Level 5 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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SEELEY, Nick 

From: PERRY, Rebecca 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Thursday, 13 February 2020 6:11 AM 
Morning media 

Attachments: MonitorReport-13 Feb 20.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Hello all 
Please see today's summary attached. 

HOT ISSUES: 

School air conditioning 

Cheers 
Rebecca Perry 
Media and Issues Management 
Strategic Communication and Engagement 
Department of Education 

P: 07 332 86616 I E: rebecca .perry@qed.qld.gov.au 
Level 5 I Educat ion House I 30 Mary Street I Brisba ne QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing t his email. 
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SEELEY, Nick 

From: ROSENTHAL, Steven 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 4:40 PM 
To: angela kitzelman; ANSON, Duncan; Brock Taylor; COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff; KELLY, 

Peter; Laura McKee; SCHIMMING, Sharon; SEELEY, Nick; Sharon Durham; 
WHITEHEAD, Annette 

Cc: SCE, Media 
Subject: DG MEDIA - 26/2/20 
Attachments: Feb 26 20 - Carina SS video.docx 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Media/Newsletters/News 

Sent : 

Ongoing: 

Issue: Air conditioning installation update 

Requested by: Lachlan Mcivor, Queensland Times 
Approvals: OADG ISB, ODDG CS, MO 
TRIM: 20/67168 

Deadline : 12pm, Fri 7 /2/20 
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Regards, 

Queensland 
G V rnril c fll 

Steven Rosenthal 
Media and Issues Management 
Strategic Communication and Engagement 
Department of Education 

P: 3328 6646 I E: steven.rosenthal@ged.gld.gov.au I media@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 5 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 
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SEELEY, Nick 

From: ROSENTHAL, Steven 
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 4:33 PM 
To: angela kitzelman; ANSON, Duncan; Brock Taylor; COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff; KELLY, 

Peter; Laura McKee; SCHIMMING, Sharon; SEELEY, Nick; Sharon Durham; 
WHITEHEAD, Annette 

Cc: SCE, Media 
Subject: DG MEDIA - 25/2/20 
Attachments: 

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
ov - rnm nt 

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
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 4:13 PM 
To: angela kitzelman; ANSON, Duncan; Brock Taylor; COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff; KELLY, 

Peter; Laura McKee; SCHIMMING, Sharon; SEELEY, Nick; Sharon Durham; 
WHITEHEAD, Annette 

Cc: SCE, Media 
Subject: DG MEDIA - 24/2/20 
Attachments: Feb 24 20 North Eton SS closure.DOCX; xx Feb 20 - NAPLAN outcomes Qld.docx; 

Feb 24 20 - Western Cape College fight incident.docx 

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
v rnm - nl 

P: 3328 6646 I E: steven.rosenthal@ged.gld.gov.au I media@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 5 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City Ea st QLD 4002 
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SEELEY, Nick 

From: ROSENTHAL, Steven 
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 4:54 PM 
To: 'angela kitzelman'; ANSON, Duncan; 'Brock Taylor'; COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff; KELLY, 

Peter; 'Laura McKee'; SCHIMMING, Sharon; SEELEY, Nick; Sharon Durham; 
WHITEHEAD, Annette 

Cc: SCE, Media 
Subject: DG media report - 7 /2/20 
Attachments: Feb 7 20 - Mansfield SHS student incident.docx; Feb 7 20 - Rosewood SHS · 

incident.docx 

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

Steve Rosenthal 
Media and Issues Management 
Strategic Communication and Engagement 
Department of Education 

Queensland 
Government 

P: 07 332 86646 I E: steven.rosenthal@ged.gld.gov.au I 
Level 5 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please conside r the environment before printing this email. 
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SEELEY, Nick 

From: ROSENTHAL, Steven 
Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 4:53 PM 

To: 'angela kitzelman'; ANSON, Duncan; 'Brock Taylor'; COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff; KELLY, 
Peter; 'Laura McKee'; SCHIMMING, Sharon; SEELEY, Nick; Sharon Durham; 
WHITEHEAD, Annette 

Cc: SCE, Media 
Subject: DG media report - 6/2/20 
Attachments: Feb 6 20 - Rosewood SHS incident.docx; Feb 6 20 - Coronavirus school procedure -

Rockhampton.docx 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Media/Newsletters/News 

Ongoing: 

Issue : Air conditioning installation update 
Requested by : Lachlan Mcivor, Queensland Times 
Approvals: OADG 158, ODDG CS, MO 

TRIM : 20/67168 

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

P: 07 332 86646 I E: steven.rosenthal@qed.qld.gov.au I 
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
Wednesday, 26 February 2020 6:41 PM 
COOK, Tony 

Subject: Fwd: Final release 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Tony, FYI. 

Nick 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

image002.png; ATT00001 .htm; 200224 Cooler Cleaner Schools program 
STATEWIDE.docx; ATT00002.htm 

Follow up 
Completed 

Information 

From: "HOLZBERGER, Sally" <Sally.HOLZBERGER@qed.qld .gov.au> 

Date: 26 February 2020 at 6:36:27 pm AEST 

To: "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Fwd: Final release 

Hi Nick 

See attached the final media release for you to forward to the Director General - it may have 

already been forwarded by the MO but just in case! 

Thank you 

Sally 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message : 

From: Brock Taylor <Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld .gov.au> 

Date: 26 February 2020 at 6:18:08 pm AEST 

To: "HOLZBERGER, Sally" <Sally.HOLZBERGER@qed.qld .gov.au> 

Subject: Final release 

1 
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Queensland 
Government 

Media release 
JOINT STATEMENT 
Premier and Minister for Trade 
The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk 
Minister for Education 
The Honourable Grace Grace 

Every Queensland State School to be Air-Conditioned 

Every classroom, every library and every staff room in every Queensland state school will be air 
conditioned. · 

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk said the news would be welcomed by parents, teachers, teacher 
aides, staff and students alike. 

"We want our schools to be places where children can learn in comfortable environments, " the 
Premier said. 

"Cooler schools, better grades, brighter futures - that's what we're all about. " 

Almost two-thirds of Queensland state schools are already air-conditioned. 

Last November, the Premier announced the next 301 schools to be air-conditioned. All 301 are 
either complete or have contracts awarded. 

The Premier said it's time to do the rest. 

"We opened eight new schools this year," the Premier said . 

"We build . 

"We deliver." 

Key measures of the $477 million Cooler, Cleaner Schools program include: 

- An additional 650 schools to be air conditioned by mid-2022 (including 301 already 
announced) 
1000 jobs installing, repairing and maintaining school air-conditioning 
80,000 school rooftop solar panels to meet running costs (in addition to the 110,000 panels 
to be installed in our existing ACES program) 
Schools/classrooms who already have air conditioning will not have to pay to have them 
serviced or replaced in the future 

Education Minister Grace Grace said the Palaszczuk Government had taken a methodical approach 
to rolling out air-conditioning in state schools. 

"We have done an audit of state schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone to identify the spaces that 
aren 't air-conditioned," Ms Grace said. 

"And we have invested more than $200 million since 2015 to air-condition classrooms in all parts of 
the state. 
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"I want to thank the hard work done by P&C's and school communities who have also installed air­
conditioning at their local schools. 

"This new, ongoing funding means schools can confidently plan for the future, knowing that their air 
conditioning needs will be catered for." 

Ms Grace said the Palaszczuk Government would also install thousands of additional solar panels, 
to offset the extra energy usage using cleaner, greener electricity generation. 

"This will be achieved through a $71 million boost to our Advancing Clean Energy Schools program, 
creating a virtual solar farm on school roof tops across the state. 

"An extra 80,000 solar panels will generate around 26 MW of additional energy to support our drive 
for cooler classrooms." 

For more information about the Cooler, Cleaner Schools Program visit https://bit .ly/CoolerSchools 

Media contact: Brock Taylor - 0427 018 178 
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SEELEY, Nick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

SEELEY, Nick 
Wednesday, 26 February 2020 5:26 PM 
COOK, Tony 

Subject: Fwd: URGENT REQUEST FOR INFO - MEDIA OPPORTUNITY EVENT BRIEF** -
Announcement regarding air-conditioning at Craigslea State School - Thursday 27 
February 2020. 

Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message : 

image001.jpg; A TT00001 .htm; image001 Jpg; A TT00002.htm; image001 Jpg; 
A TT00003.htm; image004.png; A TT00004.htm; image00S.jpg; A TT0000S.htm; 
image001 Jpg; A TT00006.htm; image008.png; A TT00007.htm; image007 Jpg; 
A TT00008.htm; image001 Jpg; A TT00009.htm; image01 0.png; A TT0001 0.htm; 
image007.jpg; A TT00011 .htm; image011 .png; A TT00012.htm; image012.png; 
ATT00013.htm; image007Jpg; ATT0001 4.htm; UPDATED Function Profile M inister 
Grace - Craigslea SHS - 27 February 20 .... docx; A TT00015.htm 

Follow up 

Completed 

Information 

From: "HOLZBERGER, Sally" <Sally.HOLZBERGER@qed.qld.gov.~u> 
Date: 26 February 2020 at 4:20:09 pm AEST 

To: Brief Premier <Brief.Premier@premiers.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Kirsten Roos <kirsten.roos@premiers.qld .gov.au>, David Coles 

<david.coles@premiers.qld .gov.au>, Brendan McCurdie <Brendan.McCurdie@premiers.qld.gov.au>, 

"SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY@qed .qld .gov.au>, Naomi Quirk <naomi.quirk@premiers.qld.gov.au>, 
"SNOW, Georgie" <Georgie.SNOW@qed.qld .gov.au>, DCLO Admin 
<dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: URGENT REQUEST FOR INFO - MEDIA OPPORTUNITY EVENT BRIEF** - Announcement 
regarding air-conditioning at Craigslea State School - Thursday 27 February 2020. 

Good afternoon all 

Please see attached an updated function profile for this event. Only changes is that additional 
names have been added to the guest list/acknowledgements areas. 

Should you have any questions please let me know. 

Kind regards 

Sally 

Sally Holzberger 
Senior Advisor, Media and Communications 

Strategic Communication and Engagement 
Department of Education 

1 
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P: 07 3034 5324 
E: sally.holzberger@qed.qld.gov.au 
Level 33 I 1 William Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

2 
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FUNCTION PROTOCOL FORM (FULL) 

THE HONOURABLE GRACE GRACE MP 
MINISTER FOR EDUCATION 

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
As at 26/02/2020 - 412m 

NAME OF ORGANISATION(s) Craigslea State High School 

TWITTER HANDLE (if applicable) @craigslea _ shs 

FACEBOOK PROFILE (if applicable) @craigsleashs 

INST AGRAM HANDLE (if applicable) @craigsleashs 

NAME OF FUNCTION Premier and Minister school visit 

Minister and Premier to visit Craigslea State 
PURPOSE OF FUNCTION High School to tour classrooms and speak to 

an assembly. 

DATE/TIME OF FUNCTION 9:30am, Thursday 27 February 

LATEST ARRIVAL TIME 9:15 am 

EARLIEST DEPARTURE TIME 10:20 am 

VENUE AND ADDRESS 
Craigslea State High School 
685 Hamilton Road 

(Please include name offunction room if applicable) 
Chermside West 

MINISTER'S ROLE ' Tour classrooms and deliver a short speech . 
(ie speech, present awards, etc) 

• Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier and 
Minister for Trade 

• Bart Mellish MP, Member for Aspley 

• Chantal Casey, Acting ADG , Infrastructure 
Services 

• Kevin Bates, President, Queensland 
Teacher's Union 

• Kevan Goodworth, CEO, P&Cs 
Queensland 

OTHER DIGNITARIES ATTENDING • Gary Deverall , Carseldine Air Conditioning 

• Mark Farwell , Principal Craigslea State 
High School 

• Mrs Michelle Reid, P&C President 
• Mrs Naomi Pucko, School Council Chair 

• Phil Freeman, Head of Department for 
Mathematics 

• Cathy Evans, Head of Department for 
Science 

• Student leaders -

DRESS REQUIREMENT Business 

EMERGENCY CONTACT FOR THIS EVENT 
Mark Farwell 
Principal , Craigslea State High School 

NAME: 
TITLE / POSITION: mfarw1@eq.edu .au 
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ORGANISATION: 
MOBILE: 
EMAIL: 
(Please ensure this person is aware they are 
the emergency contact and their telephone remains switched on) 

Samantha Jones 

EMERGENCY CONTACT AT FUNCTION Business Services Manager 

VENUE 
sjones515@eq.edu.au 

ENTRANCE AT WHICH THE 
MINISTER SHOULD ARRIVE 

Hamilton Road 

CAR PARKING ARRANGEMENTS 
Entry via Hamilton Road. Drive down 
driveway (approximately 50 metres) and car 

(To assist the Minister's driver please provide as much detail as parking spaces will be available in front of the 
possible.) administration building. 

MINISTER WILL BE MET BY 
NAME: 

Mark Farwell 

MOBILE CONTACT NUMBER: 

SPEECH DETAILS 

PROJECT FUNDED BY 
PROPORTIONS 

Department of Education 

SPEECH TOPIC School visit 

MINISTER'S SPEECH DELIVERY TIME 9:50 am 

LENGTH OF SPEECH 3-5 minutes 

MC NAME: NA 

• Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier and 
Minister for Trade 

• Bart Mellish MP, Member for Aspley 

• Chantal Casey, Acting ADG, Infrastructure 
Services 

• Kevin Bates, President, Queensland 
Teacher's Union 

• Kevan Goodworth , CEO, P&Cs 
Queensland 

PEOPLE WHO THE MINISTER • Gary Deverall, Carseldine Air Conditioning 

ACKNOWLEDGES: • Mark Farwell , Principal Craigslea State 
High School 

• Mrs Michelle Reid , P&C President 
• Mrs Naomi Pucko, School Council Chair 

• Phil Freeman, Head of Department for 
Mathematics 

• Cathy Evans, Head of Department for 
Science 

• Student leaders -

PEOPLE WHO THE MINISTER THANKS: • Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier and 
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

• Gary Deverall, Carseldine Air Conditioning 
• Mark Farwell, Principal Craigslea State 

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

SPEECH TO BE DELIVERED Mathematics classroom in H Block. 

OUTDOORS / INDOORS Media conference to be held in the library. 

LECTERN AVAILABLE NA 

AUDIENCE SITTING/ STANDING Standing 

AUDIENCE PROFILE 
Mathematics students, Head of department 
Phil Freeman and Principal. 

NO. OF PEOPLE ATTENDING Advised that this is not applicable 

MEDIA ATTENDING Yes 
(Please list media outlets if known) 

PHOTOS 

RUN SHEET/ ORDER PROCEEDINGS 

Time Activity 

9:30 am Minister and Premier arrive and are met by Mark Farwell, Principal and 
Student leaders

9:35 am Premier and Minister are escorted on a tour of school classrooms in H 
Block (Mathematics). 

9:40 am Premier and Minister to make the announcement to the Mr Freeman's 
mathematics class. 

9:55 am Premier and Minister to be escorted to the Library for the media 
conference. 

10:00 am Media conference 

10:15 am 
Premier and Minister to be escorted by Cathy Evans, Head of 
Department for Science to F Block to visit science classes. 

10:25am Minister and VIP guests to attend a morning tea in the library courtyard 

10:30 am Minister to depart. 
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LIST OF ATTENDEES 

Name Position Company 
Annastacia Palaszczuk MP 

Premier and Minister for Trade Queensland Government 

Bart Mellish MP Member for Aspley Queensland Government 
Chantal Casey Acting ADG, Infrastructure Services Department of Education 
Kevin Bates President Queensland Teacher's Union 
Kevan Goodworth CEO P&Cs Queensland 
Gary Deverall Local contractor Carseldine Air Conditioning 
Mark Farwell Principal Craigslea SHS 
Samantha Jones Business Services Manager Craigslea SHS 
Mrs Michelle Reid President Craigslea SHS P&C 
Mrs Naomi Pucko Chair Craiqslea SHS School Council 
Tim Walsh Heads of Department Craigslea SHS 
Peta T abuteau Heads of Department Craigslea SHS 
Phil Freeman Heads of Department - Maths Craiqslea SHS 
Cathy Evans Heads of Department - Science Craigslea SHS 

Student Leaders Craigslea SHS 
Student Leaders Craiqslea SHS 
Student Leaders Craigslea SHS 
Student Leaders Craigslea SHS 

OTHER IMPORTANT NOTES 

MINISTER'S SALUTATION 
When introducing the Minister, please refer 
to her as "the Honourable Grace Grace" 

Please advise if the Minister's biography 
MINISTER'S BIOGRAPHY DETAILS details are required for introduction at this 

function . 

Please assume that the Minister will be 
ACCOMPANYING THE MINISTER accompanied by an advisor, unless 

otherwise advised . 

Please seek prior approval for a Q&A 

Q&A SESSION 
session via the departmental contact or 
direct with the Minister's office. Questions will 
be required in advance. 

MINISTER'S DIETARY REQUIREMENTS 
Please note that unless it is a cultural 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT GIFTS 
exchange, the Minister would prefer any 
acknowledgement gifts to be donated to 
charity or used to help fundraise. 
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Air Conditioning (AC) Program 
------------------ 

Issued: 24 February 2020 

a late] 
·p@I±] 

• .39. 
0 

Design/Tender 
164 723 

Schools Completed Spaces AC 

Overall 2019-20 AC Budget 

$67M 
Total Budget 

Priority AC Program 

$50M 
Committed 

$44M 
Awarded 

• Committed • Awarded 

$60M 

S5OM 
5S 50M 

S44M 

$40M 

U 
C 
C 530M 

g go 

$2OM 

ST0M 

SOM 

Average Cost by Space 

-$12K 

Design/Tender 

Announceables 
Contracts awarded at a total of 301 schools 
including: 

a a us age 
Refer to Appendix B for full list of schools 

164 schools at completed stage 
Refer to Appendix C for full list of schools 

Completed 

Forecast to 1 March 2020 

a 
Refer to Appendix D for full list of schools 

Completed (13 schools) 
Refer to Appendix E for full list of schools 

Delivery Method Breakdown 

School Managed 

1 -3 

DoE Managed 
31 

Total Budget includes Cooler Schools Air Conditioning Replacement Program and Priority Air Conditioning Program 

Queensland Government 
Page 1 
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Electorate Summary Issued: 24 February 2020 

Heat State Electorate Schools Spaces by 
Discomfort Electorate 
Rank e Design/Tender Contract Award • Completed 
AA, 

1 Warrego 12 24 
2 Callide 21 56 
3 Ipswich 8 188 
4 Ipswich West 7 63 
5 Lockyer 17 88 
6 Bundamba 10 236 
7 Burnett 10 84 
8 Bundaberg 13 177 
9 Maryborough 13 118 
10 Jordan 10 389 
11 lnala 9 101 
12 Mount Ommaney 7 65 uAI 
13 Moggill 7 18 - 14 Algester 4 129 a 
15 Logan 6 134 n 
16 Nanango 23 119 
17 Scenic Rim 16 197 
18 Maiwar 5 28 
19 Miller 7 58 
20 Gympie 19 104 
21 Woodridge 13 317 
22 Conda mine 20 83 
23 South Brisbane 4 19 ea 
24 Cooper 4 35 a 
25 McConnel 2 36 a 
26 Waterford 7 132 I 
27 Ferny Grove 7 59 ea 
28 Hervey Bay 7 157 - 29 Everton 6 87 Ea 
30 Pine Rivers 7 153 - Total 301 3454 

Queensland Government 
Page 2 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued. 24 February 2020 

301 schools 

0 
Design/Tender 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender 

164 
Completed 

Algester 
Algesten 
Algester 
Algester 
Bunda berg 
Bunda berg 
Bundaberg 
Bundaberg 
Bundaberg 
Bundaberg 
Bunda berg 
Bundaberg 
Bundaberg 
Bunda berg 
Bundaberg 
Bundaberg 
Bunda berg 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Bundamba 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Burnett 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 
Callide 

Algester State School 
Calamvale Community College 
Calamvale Special School 
Pallara State School 
Avoca State School 
Branyan Road State School 
Bundaberg Central State School 
Bundaberg North State High School 
Bunclaberg South State School 
Bundaberg Special School 
Bundaberg State High School 
Bundaberg West State School 
Kalkie State School 
Kepnock State High School 
Norville State School 
Thabeban State School 
Walkervale State School 
Bellbird Park State Secondary College 
Bundamba State Secondary College 
Collingwood Park State School 
Ferbrooke State School 
Goodna Special School 
Goodna State School 
Redbank Plains State High School 
Redbank Plains State School 
Riverview State School 
Woodtinks State School 
Agnes Water State School 
Bargara State School 
Burnett Heads State School 
Gooburrum State School 
Goodwood State School 
Isis District State High School 
Kalan South State School 
Oakwood State School 
Rosedale State School 
Sharon State School 
Bell State School 
Biggenden State School 
Bully ard State School 
Burnett State College 
Chinchilla State High School 
Coalstoun Lakes State School 
Dallarnil State School 
Gayndah State School 
Gin Gin State High School 
Gin Gin State School 
Jandowae Prep-10 State School 
Miles State High School 
Monogorilby State School 

Contract Award Completed 

© 
@ 
© 
@ 

@ 
e e 
@ 
e 
© 
@ 
2 
© 
© e e 

O 
2 

@ 
Q 

@ 
@ 
© e 
@ 

@ e 
@ 

© e 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 24 February 2020 

301 schools 

0 
Design/Tender 

164 
Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 
a, 

Callide Monto State High School Q 
Callide Monto State School @ 
Calli de Mount Perry State School © 
Callide Mundubbera State School © 
Callide Taroom State School © 
Callide Wallaville State School © 
Callide Wandoan State School P-10 @ 
Callide Warra State School © 
Condamine Back Plains State School Q 
Condamine Biddeston State School e 
Condamine Brook stead State School @ 
Condamine Bunker's Hill State School e 
Condamine Clifton State High School @ 
Condamine Crow's Nest State School @ 
Condamine Drayton State School © 
Condamine Emu Creek State School 
Conda mine Geham State School 0 
Condamine Gowrie State School 0 
Condamine Greenmount State School © 
Condamine Kingsthorpe State School © 
Condamine Kulpi State School e 
Condamine Mount Tyson State School 0 
Conda mine Oakey State High School e 
Condamine Oakey State School 
Condamine Pittsworth State High School © 
Condamine Pittsworth State School e 
Condamine Quinalow Prep- 10 State School @ 
Condamine Southbrook Central State School e 
Cooper Ashgrove State School @ 
Cooper Petrie Terrace State School 0 
Cooper The Gap State High School © 
Cooper The Gap State School © 
Everton Albany Creek State High School @ 
Everton Eatons Hill State School e 
Everton Enoggera State School @ 
Everton Everton Park State High School © 
Everton Everton Park State School @ 
Everton McDowall State School O 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State High School Q 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School @ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Hills State School © 
Ferny Grove Grovely State School @ 
Ferny Grove Mitchelton State High School 0 
Ferny Grove Newmarket State School © 
Ferny Grove Oakleigh State School 0 
Gym pie Amamoor State School @ 
Gympie Bauple State School Q 
Gympie Chatsworth State School © 
Gympie Dagun State School 0 
Gympie Glenwood State School 

a#. 6 w. d Queensland Government 

RTI Application 200822 - File B - Document 4 of 18
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 24 February 2020 

301 schools 

0 
Design/Tender 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award 

164 
Completed 

Completed 

Gym pie 
Gympie 
Gympie 
Gym pie 
Gympie 
Gym pie 
Gympie 
Gympie 
Gym pie 
Gym pie 
Gym pie 
Gym pie 
Gympie 
Gympie 
Hervey Bay 
Hervey Bay 
Hervey Bay 
Hervey Bay 
Hervey Bay 
Hervey Bay 
Hervey Bay 
lnala 

Inala 
Inala 
Inala 
Inala 
Inala 
Inala 
Inala 
Inala 
Ipswich 
Ipswich 
Ipswich 
Ipswich 

Ipswich 
Ipswich 
Ipswich 
Ipswich 
Ipswich West 

Ipswich West 
Ipswich West 
Ipswich West 
Ipswich West 

Ipswich West 
Ipswich West 
Jordan 
Jordan 

Jordan 
Jordan 
Jordan 

Gunalda State School 

Gympie East State School 
Gympie South State School 
Gympie Special School 
Gym pie State High School 
Gympie West State School 
James Nash State High School 
Jones Hill State School 

Kandanga State School 

Mary Valley State College 

Monkland State School 
Rainbow Beach State School 
Tin Can Bay State School 
Widgee State School 
Hervey Bay State High School 
Kawungan State School 

Pialba State School 
Sandy Strait State School 
Torquay State School 

Urangan Point State School 
Urangan State High School 
Durack State School 
Forest Lake State High School 
Forest Lake State School 
Glenala State High School 

Grand Avenue State School 

Inala State School 

Richlands East State School 
Serviceton South State School 
Western Suburbs State Special School 
Bremer State High School 
Bundamba State School 

Deebing Heights State School 
Ipswich Central State School 
Ipswich East State School 
Ipswich Special School 
Raceview State School 
Silkstone State School 
Amberley District State School 
Brassall State School 
Ipswich North State School 

Ipswich State High School 
Leichhardt State School 
Rosewood State High School 
Rosewood State School 

Augusta State School 

Camira State School 
Flagstone State Community College 
Flagstone State School 

Greenbank State School 

Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 24 February 2020 

301 schools 

0 
' 

Design/Tender 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender 
A, 

Jordan Spring Mountain State School 
Jordan Springfield Central State High School 
Jordan Springfield Central State School 
Jordan Springfield Lakes State School 
Jordan Wooclcrest State College 
Lockyer Blenheim State School 
Lockyer Gatton State School 
Lockyer Glamorgan Vale State School 
Lockyer Grantham State School 
Lockye Hatton Vale State School 
Lockye Laidley District State School 
Lockyer Laidley State High School 
Lockyer Lockrose State School 
Lockyer Lockyer District State High School 
Lockyer Lowood State High School 
Lockyer Lowood State School 
Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School 
Lockyen Minden State School 
Lockyen Murphy's Creek State School 
Lockyer Tarampa State School 
Lockyer Tent Hill Lower State School 
Lockyer Withcott State School 
Logan Jimboomba State School 
Logan Logan Village State School 
Logan Park Ridge State High School 
Logan Park Ridge State School 
Logan Regents Park State School 
Logan Yarrabilba State School 
Maiwan Fig Tree Pocket State School 
Maiwar lndooroopilly State High School 
Maiwar Ironside State School 
Maiwan Milton State School 
Mawar Toowong State School 
Maryborough Albert State School 
Mary borough Aldridge State High School 
Maryborough Howard State School 
Maryborough Maryborough Central State School 
Maryborough Maryborough Special School 
Maryborough Maryborough State High School 
Mary borough Maryborough West State School 
Maryborough Mungar State School 
Mary borough St Helens State School 
Maryborough Sunbury State School 
Maryborough Tinana State School 
Maryborough Torbanlea State School 
Mary borough Yarrilee State School 
McConnel Brisbane Central State School 
McConnel Kelvin Grove State College 
Miller Graceville State School 
Miller Junction Park State School 

164 
I 

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
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued 24 February 2020 

301 schools 

0 
' 

Design/Tender 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award 

164 
Completed 

Completed 

Miller 

Miller 
Miller 
Miller 
Miller 
Moggill 
Moggill 
Moggill 
Moggill 
Moggill 
Moggill 
Moggill 
Mount Ommaney 
Mount Ommaney 
Mount Ommaney 
Mount Ommaney 
Mount Ommaney 
Mount Ommaney 
Mount Ommaney 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanan go 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanango 
Nanan go 
Nanango 
Pine Rivers 
Pine Rivers 
Pine Rivers 
Pine Rivers 
Pine Rivers 
Pine Rivers 
Pine Rivers 
Scenic Rim 

Milpera State High School 
Sherwood State School 
Wellers Hill State School 
Yeronga State High School 
Yeronga State School 
Brookfield State School 
Chapel Hill State School 
Kenmore South State School 
Kenmore State High School 
Kenmore State School 
Moggill State School 
Upper Brookfield State School 
Centenary State High School 
Corinda State High School 
Corinda State School 
Darra State School 
Jindalee State School 
Middle Park State School 
Oxley State School 
Benarkin State School 
Cooyar State School 
Goomeri State School 
Kilcoy State High School 
Kilcoy State School 
Kilkivan State School 
Kingaroy State High School 
Kingaroy State School 
Kumbia State School 
Mount Kilcoy State School 
Murgon State High School 
Murgon State School 
Nanango State High School 
Nanango State School 
Proston State School 
Taabinga State School 
Tanduringie State School 
Toogoolawah State High School 
Toogoolawah State School 
Wheatlands State School 
Wind era State School 
Wooroolin State School 
Yarraman State School 
Bray Park State High School 
Bray Park State School 
Dayboro State School 
Mount Samson State School 
Pine Rivers State High School 
Samford State School 
Strathpine State School 
Aratula State School 

• Queensland Government 
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
South Brisbane 
South Brisbane 
South Brisbane 
South Brisbane 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Warrego 
Waterford 
Waterford 
Waterford 
Waterford 
Waterford 
Waterford 
Waterford 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 
Woodridge 

Beaudesert State High School 
Beaudesert State School 
Beechmont State School 
Boonah State High School 
Boonah State School 
Grand chester State School 
Harrisville State School 
Kalbar State School 
Mount Alford State School 
Mutdapilly State School 
Rathdowney State School 
St Bernard State School 
Tamborine Mountain State High School 
Tamborine Mountain State School 
Warrill \View State School 
Brisbane State High School 
Buranda State School 
East Brisbane State School 
West End State School 
Bymount East State School 
Charleville State High School 
Charleville State School 
Condamine State School 
Dalby State High School 
Dalby State School 
Kaimkillenbun State School 
Kogan State School 
Meandarra State School 
Surat State School 
Tara Shire State College 
Thallon State School 
Loganholme State School 
Loganlea State High School 
Mabel Park State High School 
Mabel Park State School 
Marsden State High School 
Waterford State School 
Waterford West State School 
Berrinba East State School 
Browns Plains State High School 
Browns Plains State School 
Burrowes State School 
Crestmead State School 
Harns Fields State School 
Kingston State College 
Kingston State School 
Marsden State School 
Woodridge North State School 
Woodridge State High School 
Woodridge State School 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued. 24 February 2020 

301 schools 

0 
Design/Tender 

State Electorate School Name 
aA 

Design/Tender Contract Award 

164 
Completed 

Completed 

Woodridge Yugumbir State School 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: School summary by contract award Issued: 24 February 2020 

13 7 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date 
al, 

Algester Calamvale Community College 76 31/01/20 
Algester Calamvale Special School 2 20/02/20 
Algester Pallara State School 33 14/02/20 
Bundaberg Bundaberg State High School 41 09/12/19 
Bundaberg Kepnock State High School 38 28/11/19 
Bundamba Bellbird Park State Secondary College 61 24/12/19 
Bundamba Bundamba State Secondary College 4 17/01/20 
Bundamba Fernbrooke State School 37 14/02/20 
Bundamba Goodna State School 6 17/01/20 
Bundamba Redbank Plains State High School 53 31/01/20 
Bundamba Redbank Plains State School 13 03/02/20 
Bundamba Woodlinks State School 33 12,/02/20 
Burnett Gooburrum State School 3 17/01/20 
Burnett Kolan South State School 1 17/01/20 
Burnett Oakwood State School 8 17/01/20 
Callide Chinchilla State High School 6 13/02/20 
Calli de Coalstoun Lakes State School 17/01/20 
Calli de Mount Perry State School 17/01/20 
Callide Mundubbera State School 2 17/01/20 
Calli de Wallaville State School 2 31/01/20 
Condamine Clifton State High School 16 04/02/20 
Condamine Crow's Nest State School 12 04/02/20 
Condamine Drayton State School 16 04/02/20 
Condamine Geham State School 2 17/01/20 
Condamine Gowrie State School 4 13/02/20 
Condamine Oakey State School 2 17/01/20 
Cooper Ashgrove State School 6 04/02/20 
Coope Petrie Terrace State School 13,/02/20 
Cooper The Gap State High School 27 31/01/20 
Everton Albany Creek State High School 25 31/01/20 
Everton Everton Park State High School 30 31/01/20 
Everton Everton Park State School 16 19/12/19 
Everton McDowall State School 12 04/02/20 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State High School 8 04/02/20 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School 4 17/01/20 
Ferny Grove Ferny Hills State School 12 03/02/20 
Ferny Grove Mitchelton State High School 11 03/02/20 
Ferny Grove Oakleigh State School 4 16/01/20 
Gympie Chatsworth State School 2 06,/02/20 
Gym pie Dagun State School 04/02/20 
Gympie Gympie East State School 2 04/02/20 
Gympie Gympie Special School 1 17 /01/20 
Gym pie Gympie State High School 28 03/02/20 
Gympie Kandanga State School 3 17/01/20 
Gympie Monkland State School 9 15/01/20 
Gympie Tin Can Bay State School 14 17/01/20 
Hervey Bay Hervey Bay State High School 22 20/01/20 
Hervey Bay Pialba State School 33 19/12/19 
Hervey Bay Torquay State School 9 07/02/20 
Hervey Bay Urangan State High School 35 19/12/19 

Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: School summary by contract award Issued 24 February 2020 

13 7 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Awa rd Date 

Inala Forest Lake State School 8 05/02/20 
lnala Glenala State High School 18 06/02/20 
Ipswich Bremer State High School 61 31/01/20 
Ipswich Deebing Heights State School 19 14/02/20 
Ipswich Ipswich Special School 10/01/20 
Ipswich Raceview State School 43 06/02/20 
Ipswich Silkstone State School 46 06/02/20 
Ipswich West Brassall State School 4 11/02/20 
Ipswich West Ipswich North State School 11 06/12/19 
Ipswich West Rosewood State High School 10 13/02/20 
Ipswich West Rosewood State School 14 13/02/20 
Jordan Augusta State School ss 31/01/20 
Jordan Flagstone State Community College 40 31/01/20 
Jordan Greenbank State School so 31/01/20 
Jordan Spring Mountain State School 34 14/02/20 
Jordan Springfield Central State High School 51 31/01/20 
Jordan Springfield Central State School 48 31/01/20 
Jordan Springfield Lakes State School 29 31/01/20 
Jordan Woodcrest State College 75 31/01/20 
Lockyer Grantham State School 2 14/01/20 
Lockyer Laidley District State School 11 03/02/20 

Lockyer Laidley State High School 19 03/02/20 
Lockyer Lockrose State School 13/02/20 
Lockyer Lockyer District State High School 26 03/02/20 
Lockyer Lowood State High School 5 05/02/20 
Lockyer Lowood State School 7 05/02/20 
Logan Jimboomba State School 11 11/02/20 

Logan Logan Village State School 29 31/01/20 
Logan Park Ridge State High School 44 31/01/20 
Logan Park Ridge State School 18 12/02/20 
Logan Yarrabilba State School 45 31/01/20 
Maiwa Indooroopilly State High School 4 04/02/20 
Maiwar Ironside State School 2 06/02/20 
Maryborough Albert State School 2 17/01/20 
Maryborough Yarrilee State School 42 18/12/19 
McConnel Kelvin Grove State College 35 31/01/20 
Miller Junction Park State School 25 31/01/20 
Miller Milpera State High School 2 17/01/20 
Millen Yeronga State High School 19 12/02/20 
Miller Yeronga State School 3 17/01/20 
Moggill Kenmore State High School 8 13/02/20 
Moggill Moggill State School 1 30/01/20 

Mount Ommaney Centenary State High School 6 06/02/20 
Mount Ommaney Corinda State High School 38 31/01/20 
Mount Ommaney Jindalee State School 3 17 /01/20 

Nanango Goomeri State School 6 17/01/20 

Nanango Kingaroy State High School 16 03,/02/20 
Nanango Kumbia State School 17/01/20 

Nanango Mount Kilcoy State School 17/01/20 
Nanango Murgon State High School 17 03/02/20 

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

Nanango Murgon State School 12 03/02/20 
Nanan go Proston State School 5 13/02/20 
Nanango Taabinga State School 22 03/02/20 
Nanango Tanduringie State School 2 17/01/20 
Nanango Toogoolawah State High School 1 17/01/20 
Nanango Toogoolawah State School 5 17/01/20 
Nanango Windera State School 13/02/20 
Nanango Yarraman State School 15 03/02/20 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State High School 42 31/01/20 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State School 30 31/01/20 
Pine Rivers Pine Rivers State High School 50 31/01/20 
Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 25 31701/20 
Scenic Rin Beaudesert State High School 81 31/01/20 
Scenic Rim Beechmont State School 15 05/02/20 
Scenic Rim Boonah State High School 17 13/02720 
Scenic Rim Mount Alford State School 2 13/02/20 
Scenic Rim Mutdapilly State School 12/02/20 
Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State High School 29 31/01/20 
Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State School 24 31/01/20 
Waterford Loganlea State High School 5 17/01/20 
Waterford Mabel Park State High School 4 17/01/20 
Waterford Mabel Park State School 29 31/01/20 
Waterford Marsden State High School 45 04/02/20 
Waterford Waterford State School 19 03/02/20 
Waterford Waterford West State School 30 31/01/20 
Woodridge Berrinba East State School 29 31/01/20 
Woodridge Browns Plains State High School so 31/01/20 
Woodridge Browns Plains State School 30 31/01/20 
Woodridge Burrowes State School 1 17/01/20 
Woodridge Harris Fields State School 18 05/02/20 
Woodridge Kingston State College 48 31/01/20 
Woodridge Kingston State School 30 31/01/20 
Woodridge Marsden State School 7 05/02/20 
Woodridge Woodridge North State School 28 31/01/20 
Woodridge Woodridge State High School 66 31/01/20 
Woodridge Woodridge State School 3 17/01/20 
Woodridge Yugumbir State School 6 14/02/20 
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Appendix C: School summary by completed Issued 24 February 2020 

164 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date 

Algester Algester State School 02/11/19 
Bunda berg Avoca State School 24/01/20 
Bundaberg Branyan Road State School 03/01/20 
Bundaberg Bundaberg Central State School 1 05/01/20 
Bundaberg Bundaberg North State High School 36 20/12/19 
Bundaberg Bundaberg South State School 1 24/12/19 
Bundaberg Bundaberg Special School 3 17/01/20 
Bundaberg Bundaberg West State School 17 24/12/19 
Bundaberg Kalkie State School 2 17/12/19 
Bundaberg Norville State School 20 24/12/19 
Bunda berg Thabeban State School 5 20/12/19 
Bundaberg Walkervale State School 11 17/01/20 
Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 20 16/01/20 
Bunda mba Goodna Special School 2 24/01/20 
Bunda mba Riverview State School 3 20/12/19 
Burnett Agnes Water State School 4 19/12/19 
Burnett Bargara State School 17 14/01/20 
Burnett Burnett Heads State School 11 19/01/20 
Burnett Goodwood State School 10/01/20 
Burnett Isis District State High School 22 15/01/20 
Burnett Rosedale State School I 5 23/01/20 
Burnett Sharon State School 2 21/02/20 
Callide Bell State School 30/01/20 
Callide Biggenden State School 24/01/20 
Callide Bullyard State School 16/01/20 
Callide Burnett State College 2 27/01/20 
Callide Dallarnil State School 09/01/20 
Calli de Gayndah State School 2 27/01/20 
Callide Gin Gin State High School 7 14/01/20 
Calli de Gin Gin State School 7 24/01/20 
Callide Jandowae Prep- IO State School 2 23/01/20 
Callide Miles State High School 3 22/01/20 
Callide Monogorilby State School 1 28/01/20 
Callide Monto State High School 6 23/01/20 
Callide Manto State School 2 24/01/20 
Callide Taroom State School 16,/01,/20 
Callide Wandoan State School P-10 2 14/01/20 
Callide Warra State School 5 24/01/20 
Condamine Back Plains State School 2 11/01/20 
Condamine Biddeston State School 2 13/01/20 
Condamine Brookstead State School 2 15/01/20 
Condamine Bunker's Hill State School 09/01/20 
Condamine Emu Creek State School 10/01/20 
Condarnine Greenmount State School 2 10/01/20 
Condamine Kingsthorpe State School 1 08,/02/20 
Condamine Kulpi State School 1 20/01/20 
Condamine Mount Tyson State School 1 31/01/20 
Condamine Oakey State High School 6 21/02/20 
Condamine Pittsworth State High School s 22/01/20 
Condamine Pittsworth State School 4 17/01/20 
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Appendix C: School summary by completed Issued: 24 February 2020 

164 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date 

Condamine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 21,/01/20 

Condamine Southbrook Central State School 2 17,/01/20 
Cooper The Gap State School 22/01/20 
Everton Eatons Hill State School 03,/02/20 

Everton Enoggera State School 4 24/01/20 
Ferny Grove Gravely State School 4 21,/01/20 
Ferny Grove Newmarket State School 2 24/11/19 
Gym pie Amamoor State School 1 21,/02,/20 
Gym pie Bauple State School 3 17,/01/20 

Gympie Glenwood State School 17/01/20 
Gympie Gunalda State School 3 08,/01/20 
Gympie Gympie South State School 2 31./01/20 
Gympie Gympie West State School 3 29/01/20 
Gympie James Nash State High School 14 30/01/20 
Gympie Jones Hill State School 2 23,/01/20 

Gym pie Mary Valley State College 5 06/02/20 
Gympie Rainbow Beach State School 2 17/01/20 
Gympie Widgee State School 2 23,/01/20 

Hervey Bay Kawungan State School 12 24/01/20 
Hervey Bay Sandy Strait State School 33 20,/02./20 
Hervey Bay Urangan Point State School 11 24/01/20 
Inala Durack State School 2 27/01/20 
Inala Forest Lake State High School 60 31,/01,/20 
lnala Grand Avenue State School 2 24/01/20 
nala Inala State School 13/01/20 
lnala Richlands East State School 2 24/01/20 
Inala Serviceton South State School 3 17701/20 
Inala Western Suburbs State Special School 2 03/02/20 
Ipswich Bundamba State School 15 20/12/19 
Ipswich Ipswich Central State School 2 24/01720 
Ipswich Ipswich East State School 1 28/01/20 
Ipswich West Amberley District State School 3 15/01,/20 
Ipswich West Ipswich State High School 22 23,/01/20 

Ipswich West Leichhardt State School 14/01,/20 
Jordan Camira State School 10 20,/01/20 
Jordan Flagstone State School 3 17/01/20 
Lockyen Blenheim State School 16/01/20 

Lockyer Gatton State School 16/01/20 
Lockyer Glamorgan Vale State School 15/01/20 
Lockye Hatton Vale State School 2 17/02/20 
Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School 1 04/02/20 
Lockyer Minden State School 1 15701/20 
Lockyer Murphy's Creek State School 2 31,/01/20 
Lockyer Tarampa State School 17/01/20 
Lockyer Tent Hill Lower State School 15/01/20 
Lockyen Withcott State School 14/01,/20 
Logan Regents Park State School 4 09/01/20 
Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School 2 24/01/20 
Maiwar Milton State School 22/01/20 
Maiwar Toowong State School 15/02/20 

Queensland Government 

RTI Application 200822 - File B - Document 14 of 18

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



Appendix C: School summary by completed Issued: 24 February 2020 

164 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date 

Mary borough Aldridge State High School 2 04/02/20 
Maryborough Howard State School 3 05/12/19 
Maryborough Maryborough Central State School 3 28/01/20 
Mary borough Maryborough Special School 2 10/02/20 
Maryborough Maryborough State High School 16 21/02/20 
Maryborough Maryborough West State School 34 30/01/20 
Mary borough Mungar State School 20/02/20 
Maryborough St Helens State School 16/01/20 
Maryborough Sunbury State School 3 15/01/20 
Maryborough Tinana State School 3 07/02/20 
Maryborough Torbanlea State School s 17/01/20 
McConnel Brisbane Central State School 2 29/01/20 
Miller Graceville State School 2 24/01/20 
Miller Sherwood State School 7 17/01/20 
Miller Wellers Hill State School 14/01/20 
Moggill Brookfield State School 10/01/20 
Moggill Chapel Hill State School 4 21/02/20 
Moggill Kenmore South State School 2 10/01/20 
Moggill Kenmore State School 31/01/20 
Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 1 21/01/20 
Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 6 17/01/20 
Mount Ommaney Darra State School 2 20/01/20 
Mount Ommaney Middle Park State School 24/01/20 
Mount Ommaney Oxley State School 24/01/20 
Nanango Benarkin State School 22/01/20 
Nanango Cooyar State School 22/01/20 
Nanango Kilcoy State High School 21/01/20 
Nanango Kilcoy State School 1 03/02/20 
Nanango Kilkivan State School 2 21/017/20 
Nanango Kingaroy State School 2 22/01/20 
Nanango Nanango State High School 2 17/02/20 
Nanango Nanango State School 10/01/20 
Nanango Wheatlands State School 22/01/20 
Nanango Wooroolin State School 2 22/01/20 
Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 2 17/01/20 
Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School 07/02/20 
Pine Rivers Samford State School 4 07/02/20 
Scenic Rim Aratula State School 3 21/01/20 
Scenic Rim Beaudesert State School 5 21/01/20 
Scenic Rim Boonah State School 1 21/01/20 
Scenic Rim Grandchester State School 2 15/01/20 
Scenic Rim Harrisville State School 1 21/01/20 
Scenic Rim Kalbar State School 3 16/01/20 
Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 1 22/01/20 
Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 13 22/01/20 
Scenic Rim Warrill View State School 2 17/01/20 
South Brisbane Brisbane State High School 8 24/01/20 
South Brisbane Buranda State School 3 02/01/20 
South Brisbane East Brisbane State School 22/01/20 
South Brisbane West End State School 4 17/01/20 
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Appendix C: School summary by completed Issued 24 February 2020 

164 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date 
AA, 

Warrego Bymount East State School 15,/01/20 
Warrego Charleville State High School 2 17/01/20 
Warrego Charleville State School 17/01/20 
Warrego Condamine State School 2 23,/01/20 
Warrego Dalby State High School 4 21701/20 
Warrego Dalby State School 3 17/01,/20 
Warrego Kaimkillenbun State School 2 21,/01/20 

\Warrego Kogan State School 2 16/01/20 
Warrego Meandarra State School 21,/01/20 
Warrego Surat State School 1 16,/01/20 
\Warrego Tara Shire State College 2 22/01/20 
Warrego Thallon State School 16/01/20 
Waterford Loganholme State School 03,/01720 
Woodridge Crestmead State School 2 03/01/20 
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Appendix D: School summary by forecast - contract award 
to 1 March 2020 

Issued: 24 February 2020 

0 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces 
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Appendix E: School summary by forecast - completed 
to 1 March 2020 

Issued. 24 February 2020 

13 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces 
al 

Bundaberg Bundaberg State High School 41 

Bundaberg Kepnock State High School 38 
Condamine Geham State School 2 
Condamine Gowrie State School 4 

Gym pie Monkland State School 9 
Hervey Bay Pialba State School 33 
Ipswich Ipswich Special School 
Ipswich Raceview State School 43 
Ipswich Silkstone State School 4 6 

Ipswich West Brassall State School 4 

Lockyen Grantham State School 2 
Nanango Kumbia State School 

Nanango Tanduringie State School 2 
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